
McKenna, Neil

From: Stickney, Matt
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2020 5:19 PM
To: Sabina Saini
Subject: Fwd: PPE Ontario

The burn rate Ontario told me three weeks ago was:

250k N95s per week
2.5 million surgicals

Maybe they're sending more stuff to long term care but 4x is a lot on surgicals.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC)" <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Date: April 24, 2020 at 4:28:07 PM EDT
To: "Zimmerman, Shannon" <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>, "Stickney, Matt"
<Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Saini, Sabina (HC/SC)" <sabina.saini@canada.ca>,
Samantha" <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Nathoo, Farees" <Farees.Nathoo@dpmo-
cvpm.gc.ca>, "Lawrence, Alex" <Alex.La-wrence@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: PPE Ontario

Thanks. Will share with my officials and ask them to reach out to their contact at Ontario Health.

But yes - these requests really need to go direct to officials for accounting and (don't say this out
loud) a bit of a challenge function. That burn rate is very interesting.

TO

 Original Message 
From: Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>
Sent: 2020-04-24 3:26 PM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Saini, Sabina (HC/SC)
<sabina.saini@canada.ca>; Khalil, Samantha <Samantha.Khalil@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Nathoo,
Farees <Farees.Nathoo@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>; Lawrence, Alex <Alex.Lawrence@dpmo-
cvpm.gc.ca>; Gordon2, Travis (HC/SC) <travis.gordon2@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: PPE Ontario

Update- Ontario has provided a list of their needs. I'm dealing with this entire issue of premier
ford giving my boss their needs before health gets a heads up or without his office even knowing.
In the meantime, sharing with the hopes it can be shared with officials:

1) 500 k units of swabs and reagent -- As they are stepping up testing.

2) Nitrile gloves -- "As many as you have!" 10 m would be good.



3) Gowns -- Enough to keep us going. 250 k would be good.

4) N-95 masks and surgical masks. A lot! Currently, the weekly burn rate in Ontario is 500k N-
95 masks a week, and 10 m surgical masks a week. (Please note -- roughly twice as high as the
previous weekly burn rate.)

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 23, 2020, at 7:49 PM, Zimmerman, Shannon <Shannon.Zimmerman@dpmo-
cvpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Hey guys,

I know that Jeremy flagged Premier Ford mentioned concerns about lack of PPE. It turns out he
meant it more generally. They're concerned that they have big bulk buys that aren't being
fulfilled fast enough or fully because of Federal buy issues. They're getting that data from the
PCO provided procurement info that we get in our daily call that's also sent to PTs.

Hope that helps clarify

Subject: PPE

Hey Shannon,

This is the foundation of what we use to brief the Premier plus they most up to date information
that our health officials get through yours. Happy to chat again tonight if that would be helpful.
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